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From: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:22 PM
To: Carley, Stephen (DPS)

Cce: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: FW: Thoughts

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
.FHag Status: flagged

I believe that this is a code change proposal.

Feliw J. Zemel

Deparntment of Pubilic Safety
Chief of Inspections -- Building
One Ashburton Place -- Room 1301
Boston, MA 02108

From: Marshall Adams Moo vvevr vy wime o -
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:14 AM
To: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Cc: Marshall Adams

Subject: Thoughts

Felix,

| think suggested staffing requirement for local towns, based on # permits issued, plan
reviews, annual inspections, zoning complaints, etc. would be of help to the local
Commissioners.

I think a mandatory dress code would benefit our profession. How do Police and Fire
accomplish this?

Regards,

Marshall Adams

Abington Building Commissioner
Zoning Enforcement Officer
Town of Abington
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From; Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Carley, Stephen (DPS)

Cc: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: FW. Suggest including 1 HERS Rater explicitly on the EAC member list
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Comment re: 9™ Edition EAC Composition

Gelix J. Zemel

Depantment of Fubilic Safety
Chief of Inspections -- Building
One Ashburton Place -- Room 1301
Boston, MA 02108

-

From M]ke Browne[ R i s YL p A B s
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 12 29 PM

To: Zemel, Felix (DPS)
Subject: Suggest including 1 HERS Rater explicitly on the EAC member list

Best,
Mike

Michael A Browne, HERS Rater
Advanced Building Analysis, LLC
Energy Raters of Massachusetts, Inc.
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From: Zemel, Felix {DPS)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:25 PM

To: Carley, .Stephen (DPS)

Cc: ' Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: FW; summer camp for children definition
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Code change proposal for 9™ edition

Felix J. Zemel

Depantment of Pubilic Safety
Chief of Inspections -- Building
One Ashburton Place - Room 1301
Boston, MA 02108

From: Meskus, CUrtis [Liiwwrcus v seonuoervwrs s s svse i,
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 12:43 PM

To: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: summer camp for children definition

Importance: High

Felix,

Working ona problem with a summer camp, 7™ edition had a definition in 423.1 “operated
solely between April and October”

g™ edition MA amendments in 426.1 leaves out the months of operation, is this missing, is it
in a errata or amendment | am missing?

thanks

Curtis Meskus, CBO
Town of Charlton
Building Commissioner




Zoning Enforcement Officer
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Code compliance and inspections, leads to non-events

The 2012 [ECC is now in effect.
As of july 1, 2014 hours are Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 730 to 5, Tuesday 730 to 7




From: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Sent: . Friday, September 16, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Carley, Stephen (DPS)

Cc: _ Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: DPH comment re; 9th edition Table 110
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Stephen:

DPH would like to see Recreation Camps for Children added to the periodic inspection table in Chaptef 1 of the 9™
Editiocn. They have also asked about guards around in-ground public and semipublic swimming pools being added to

same table.

Thank you.

Felix

Felia J. Zemel

Depatment of Pubilic Safety
Chief of Inspections -- Building
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From: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:50 PM

To: Carley, Stephen (DPS)

Cc: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: FW: Qutdated references in the MSBC 8th
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Possiblelcode change for 9™ Edition

Febix J. Zemel
Depantment of Pubilic Safety
Chief of Inspections -- Building

One Ashburton Place -- Room 1301
Boston, MA 02108
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From Tm Htway [ N

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Zemel, Felix (DPS)

Subject: Outdated references in the MSBC 8th

Felix,

I hope all is well. I'm finding outdated reference starndards for the Electrical Code in the current Building Code and 527
CMR 1. This is causing confusing with designers and fire prevention personnel. Is possible to update the all references to

ensure we're enforcing the current versions? Thanks
Best Regards,
Tin Htway, CBO

Building Commissioner
Town of Westborough
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" Please note the Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials

are public records.




